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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: zaleha <zaleha@lbs-auto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 December, 2017 10:27 AM

To: chowauto; rta; admin; cynthia.ong; LKK Valuation; motorsurvey

Cc: birdie.ong; lynn.khong; winnie.ho; Yvonne Ang Ching Ching; jas.tan; kitty.teo; grace;
assign

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - STM004S7 / PC4606X / DOA : Nov 23, 2017

Attachments: fb-cover-8668-5281628.jpg; LOGCARD PC4606X.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to winnie.ho@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thanks & Regards,

Zaleha

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07

Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

fax: 6281 8748

L.B.S.

CONFIDENTIALETY MNOTICE

destroy all copies and inform the sender by return email. Thank you
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type Singapore NRIC

Owner ID 6047

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Nao. PC4606X

Vehicle to be Exported No

Intended De-registration Date 06 Dec 2017

Vehicle Make TOYOTA

Vehicle Model HIACE 3.0 DX DIESEL TURBO AT 2WD
Primary Colour Silver

Manufacturing Year 2015

Engine No. 1KPD2571671 ;
Chassis No. KDH2010183983 ] b\
Maximum Power Qutput = = ?

Cpen Market Value $33,452.00

Original Registration Date 22 Jan 2016

First Registration Date 22Jan 2014

Transfer Count o

Actual ARF Paid $1,673.00

intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date -

PARF Rebate Amount $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 21 Jan 2026

COE Category C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid $46,502.00

COE Rebate Amount $37,776.00

Total Rebate Amount $37,776.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Dec 2017

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enq uireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTL.. 6/12/2017



